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Duchek, Michael

A —
From: Summerfield, Craig
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Duchek, Michael
Subject: RE: JFC Oversight Provision

Mike,

| just got off the phone with Steve. They are NOT looking to use that process that requires a bill from JCRAR to
immediately be referred to the floor within a set period of time.

Let me know if you have any questions on this.
Thanks,

Craig

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: JFC Oversight Provision

Can you call me when you have a sec? 266-0130

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Grosz, Scott <Scott.Grosz@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@®legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: JFC Oversight Provision

Thanks, Scott! | talked to Devin and he is good to go.

Mike, is there any chance at all we could get this amendment back today? Stroebel’s office had mentioned adding this
to their Exec on Wednesday.

From: Grosz, Scott

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: JFC Oversight Provision

My understanding of what you guys wanted is that Mike would draft this part of the amendment in a way that would
allow JCRAR to execute the contract regardiess of JFC's decision to meet.

Scott

From: Summerfield, Craig
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 5:50 PM
To: Grosz, Scott <Scott.Grosz@legis.wisconsin.gov>




Cc: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: JFC Oversight Provision

Scott,

| talked to my boss about the JFC oversight provision. Based on your understanding of today’s meeting, could the
contract be executed by JCRAR regardless of when JFC decides to meet? Or would it still need to meet first to determine
the funding source?

I think my boss’ concern is that, although we may have narrowed its focus, is this still an active review process? For
example, could JFC choose to kill an independent EIA by simply refusing to meet?

Best,

Craig Summerfield

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
Room 323 South

(608) 266-2056



Duchek, Michael

L — I
From: Summerfield, Craig
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 11:32 AM
" To: Duchek, Michael
Cc: Grosz, Scott
Subject: RE: JFC Oversight Provision

Yes, do it. Thank you.

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Grosz, Scott <Scott.Grosz@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: JFC Oversight Provision

One other thing — another suggestion | got was that the costs/payment for an independent EIA will probably be
determined up front, so it might not be accurate to use the term “reimbursement.” So | suggest deleting the sentence
on page 10, lines 10-13. Does that seem OK?

-Mike

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



S Ut bk W

10

State of Wisconsin §00SE)¢
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE S

MED:ahe
SSA Hz
2017 SENATE BILL 15

January 26, 2017 - Introduced by Senators LEMAHIEU, DARLING, KAPENGA, LASEE,
MARKLEIN NAss, STROE]EL TIFFANY and VUKMIR cosponsored by
Representatlves NEYLON JARCI{OW BrANDTJEN, DucHOW, E. BROOKS, EDMING,
GANNON, JACQUE, JAGLER KaTsMa, KLEEFISCH, KOOYENGA, KREMER Krug,
Kurp, MURPHY, PETERSEN, QUINN, R}BROOKS, RIPP, RODRIGUEZ, SCHRAA, SPIROS,
SUMMERFIELD, SWEARINGEN, THIESFELDT, TITTL, TRANEL, TUSLER, VORPAGEL,
WEATHERSTON, WICHGERS, HUTTON, SANFELIPPO and TAUCHEN. Referred to
Committee  on Government Operations, Technology and Consumer
Protection.
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AN AC'I“ to reci)eal 227.137 (6) and (7) and 227.17 (3) (em); £0 renumber and
amend 227.137 (3) (b) and 227.16 (6); to amend 227.12 (4), 227.135 (2),
227.135 (3), 227.137 (3) (intro.) and (a), 227.14 (4m), 227.15 (1), 227.15 (1m)
(bm), 227.16 (1), 227.17 (1) (intro.), 227.185, 227.19 (3) (intro.), 227.19 (3) (c),
227.19 (4) (b) 1. (intro.), 227.19 (5) (b) 1. (intro.), 227.24 (1) (a), 227.24 (1) (e) 1d.
and 227.24 (4); and to create 20.765 (1) (kt), 35.93 (2) (b) 3. bm., 227.136,
227.137 (3) (b) 1. and 2., 227.137 (4m), 227.139, 227.14 (2) (a) 3m., 227.17 (3)

(eg) and 227.19 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes; relatlng to: various changes regardql/ng

administrative rules and rule—maklng procedures@d maklng an \7

R
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This 1) requires scope statements for proposed administrative rules to be
reviewed by the Department of Administration for a determination of an agency’s
authority to promulgate a rule; 2) requires agencies to hold preliminary public
hearings and comment periods on scope statements for rules if directed to do so by
the Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules (JCRAR); 3) requires the

.
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passage of a bill in order for an agency to promulgate a rule that would result in
implementation and compliance/costs of $10 million over any two-year peériod,

subject to certain exceptions; and)4) allows either a cochairperson of JC or

JCRAR as a whole, at certain steps in the rule-making process, to requegt the

preparation of an independent economic impact analysis for a proposed rule

CURRENT LAW

Current law sets forth the procedure for promulgating administrative rules.
Generally, that procedure consists of the following steps:

1. The agency planning to promulgate the rule prepares a statement of the
scope of the proposed rule (scope statement), which must be approved by the
governor and the agency head before any state employee or official may perform any
activity in connection with the drafting of the proposed rule.

2. The agency drafts the proposed rule, together with an economic impact
analysis, plain-language analysis, and fiscal estimate for the proposed rule, and
submits those materials to the Legislative Council Staff for review.

3. Subject to certain exceptions, the agency holds a public hearing on the
proposed rule.

4. The final draft of the proposed rule is submitted to the governor for approval
who, in his or her discretion, may approve or reject the proposed rule.

5. The final draft of the proposed rule, together with a report including certain
information, is submitted to the 1eglslature for review by one standmg comm1ttee in

T

each house and by JCRAR. (" \/ ©

6. The proposed rule is filed with the Leglslatlve Reference Bureau (LRB) for
publication in the Wisconsin Administrative Register (register), and, subject to
certain exceptions, the rule becomes effective on the first day of the first month
beginning after publication of the rule changes in the Wisconsin Administrative
Code.

An agency may also promulgate rules as emergency rules if preservation of the
public peace, health, safety, or welfare necessitates putting the rule into effect prior
to the time it Would take effect if the agency complied with the requirements for
permanent rules. The emergency rules procedure varies from the procedure for
permanent rules in a number of ways and includes exemptions from some of the steps
required for permanent rules. Emergency rules may generally remain in effect for
up to 150 days, but may be extended for up. to an addltlonal 120 days by JCRAR.

5\/%5%%4& O\/Vlém(/w\%“THE»QILL Ty SeBST [TUE Apag ot £ 2T
The @ makes various changes regardmg the rule-making procedures
established under current law. Significant changes regarding those procedures are
described below.

Submission statem,ﬁnts of scope to DOA 9/ subshvde awveudt went
. The@lj? requlrés gci)f)\é? éfé%zments for proposed rules to’be submitted to DOA
instead of to the governor. Following the submission, the®ill requires DOA to make

a determination as to d\fﬁe agené@authonty to promulgte the proposed rule and
report its determination fo the governor, who may then approve or reject the
statement of scope as under current law.
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Preliminar publtc hjb/rmg and comment periods on scope statements

The requires an agency, following approval of a scope statement by the
governor, to hold a pr, hml ary public hearing and comment period on a scope
statement if directed/to do'so by a cochairperson of JCRAR. Following such a
directive, the agency, 4nust submit to the LRB a notice of the hearing and comment
period to allow for ptiblic’ ‘comment and feedback on the scope statement. The agency
must hold the pr 1;m1nary public hearing no sooner than the third day after
publication of theé notice in the register and submit all comments and feedback
received to tgle"agency head. A preliminary public hearing and comment period
under the if)llf?‘ls in addition to the public hearing required under current law for

Passage of bill required for certain rules

The(bill provides that if an economic impact analysis, a revised economic impact
analysis, or an independent economic impact analysis for a proposed rule indicates
that $10 million or more in implementation and compliance costs are reasonably
expected to be incurred by or passed along to businesses, local governmental units,
and individuals over any two-year period as a result of the proposed rule, the agency
proposing the rule must stop work on the proposed rule and may not continue to
promulgate the rule except as follows:

1. The agency may resume the rule-making procedure for the proposed rule
upon enactment of a bill that authorizes its promulgation.

2. The agency may modify the proposed rule to address the implementation and
compliance costs of the proposed rule. If a revised economic impact analysis
prepared by an agency and any independent economic impact analysis prepared
following the modification all indicate that $10 million or more in implementation
and compliance costs are not reasonably expected to be incurred by or passed along
to businesses, local governmental units, and individuals over a two-year period as
a result of the proposed rule, the agency may then resume the rule-making
procedure for the proposed rule.

ndependent economic lmpact alyses u,- i L 1/‘; ;
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economic 1mpact analysis for a propose(} rﬁle to the /leglslature, but before the
proposed rule is submitted 4p (ﬁ@@ for review and fmal approval by the governor, to
request that an independent economic impact analy81s be prepared for the proposed
rule. In that case, the cochairperson must contract for the preparation of the
independent economic impact analysis. The person preparing the independent
economic impact analysis must complete’ the independent economic impact analysis
within 60 days and must include mos‘t of the same information and analysis that is
requlred for an economic 1mpactanaly81s prepared by an agency. If an independent
economic impact analysis is requested for a proposed rule, an agency may not submit
the proposed rule to IjOA for final review until the agency receives the completed
mdependent economic 1mpact analy;pls Upon completion of an independent
_~economic impact analysis, the person preparing the analysis may submit a request
Lt\oJ CRAR for relmbursement of its actual and necessary costs of completmg the
M\\
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legislature must pay the/costs of the independent economic impact analysns,, v

In addition, the allows JCRAR, when a proposed rule is before JCRAR for
final review, to request an independent economic impact analysis for the proposed
rule. If JCRAR requests an independent economic impact analysis at that time, the
analysis must similarly be completed within 60 days and JCRAR’s review period is

analysis.

extended to the tenth working day following receipt by JCRAR of the completed

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

\/tact as follows

SECTION 1. 20.765 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to read:

/

20.765 (1) (kt) Independent economchﬂanalyses for administrative rules. All

,/ moneys received from agencies undef/sf 227.137 (4m) (b) 2. a. to reimburse persons

Pl

for conducting independent econemic impact analyses under ss. 227.137 (4m) and

227 i?ff’)iblgr e,
B SECTION 2. 35.93 (2) (b) 3. bm. of the statutes is created to read:

35.93 (2) (b) 3. bm. Notices of preliminary public hearings and comment periods
under s. 227.136.

SECTION 3.. 227.12 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.12 (4) If a petition to the department of revenue establishes that the
department has established a standard by which it is construing a state tax statute,
but has not promulgated a rule to adopt the standard or published the standard in
a manner that is available to the public, the department shall, as provided under s.
227.135, submit a statement of the scope of the proposed rule to the gevernor
department of administration no later than 90 days after receiving the petition. No

later than 270 days after the statement is approved by the governor, the department

I ?/ j‘:fj"v & i LA £ } Py { : :,‘,’ > | " \;
' ‘"analys1sz Thelf;es circumstances under which e1ther the agency or the fvedy ,
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1 shall submit the proposed rule in final draft form to the governor for the governor’s
2 approval, as provided under s. 227.185. At the department’s request, the governor
3 or the department of administration may, at any time prior to the expiration of any
4 deadline specified in this subsection, extend the time for submitting the statement
5 or proposed rule in draft form for any period not to exceed 60 days. The governor or
6 the department of administration may grant more than one extension under this
7 subsection, but the total period for all such extensions may not exceed 120 days. The
8 rule need not adhere to the standard established by the department, but shall
9 address the same circumstances as the standard addresses. If the department fails

10 to comply with this subsection, any of the petitioners may commence an action in

11 circuit court to compel the department’s compliance. If an action is commenced

12 under this subsection, the court may compel the department to provide information

13 to the court related to the degree to which the department is enforcing the standard,

14 except that the information provided by the department shall not disclose the

15 identity of any person who is not a party to the action.

16 SECTION 4. 227.135 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 227.135 (2) An agency that has prepared a statement of the scope of the

18 proposed rule shall present the statement to the governor-and totheindividual or

D .. gl RO
/ approval department of administration, which shall make a determination as to the
aAgency’s authority to promulgate the rule as proposed in the statement of scope and

22 shall report the statement of scope and its determination to the governor who, in his

23 or her discretion, may approve or reject the statement of scope. The agency may not
24 send the statement to the legislative reference bureau for publication under sub. (3)

25 until the governor issues a written notice of approval of the statement. The agency
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shall also present the statement to the individual or body with policyv-making powers

over the subject matter of the proposed rule for approval. The individual or body with

policy-making powers may not approve the statement until at least 10 days after

publication of the statement under sub. (3) and, if a preliminary public hearing and

comment period are held by the agency under s. 227.136. until the individual or bod

has received and reviewed any public comments and feedback received from the
agency under s. 227.136 (5). No state employee or official may perform any activity

in connection with the drafting of a proposed rule, except for an activity necessary

individual or body w1th polley—maklng powers over the subject matter of the

proposed rule approve the statement.

‘SECTION 5. 227.135 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.135 (8) If the governor approves a statement of the scope of a proposed rule
under sub. (2), the agency shall send an electronic copy of the statement to the
legislative reference bureau, in a format approved by the legislative reference

bureau, for publication in the register. On the same day that the agency sends the

statement to the legislative reference bureau, the agency shall send a copy of the

statement to the secretary of administration and to the chief clerks of each house of

the legislature, who shall distribute the statement to the cochairpersons of the joint
committee for review of administrative rules. The agency shall include with any
statement of scope sent to the legislative reference bureau the date of the governor’s
approval of the statement of scope. The legislative reference bureau shall assign a

discrete identifying number to each statement of scope and shall include that

to prepare the statement of the scope of the proposed rul j or an act1v1ty necessary )
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number and the date of the governor’s approval in the publication of the statement
of scope in the register.

SECTION 6. 227.136 of the statutes is created to read:

227.136 Preliminary public hearing and comment period. (1) Within
10 days after publication of a statement of the scope of a proposed rule under s.
227.185 (38), either cochairperson of the joint committee for the review of
administrative rules may submit a written directive to the agency that prepared the
statement for the agency to hold a preliminary public hearing and comment period
on the statement of scope as provided in this section.

(2) If the agency is directed to hold a preliminary public hearing and comment
period on a statement of scope as provided in sub. (1) or if the agency otherwise opts
to do so on its own initiative, the agency shall submit to the legislative reference
bureau, in a format approved by the legislative reference bureau, a notice of a
preliminary public hearing and comment period to allow for public comment and
feedback on the statement of scope. The agency may also take any other action it
considers necessary to provide notice of the preliminary public hearing and comment
period to other interested persons. The notice shall be approved by the individual
or body with policy-making powers over the’subject matter of the proposed rule and
shall include all of the following:

(a) A statement of the date, time, and place of the preliminary public hearing.

(b) The place where comments on the statement of scope should be submitted
and the deadline for submitting those comments.

(8) The agency shall hold the preliminary public hearing and comment period
in accordance with the notice required under sub. (2), but may not hold the hearing

sooner than the 3rd day after publication of the notice in the register.
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(4) The agency shall conduct a hearing under this section in accordance with
s. 227.18.

(8) The agency shall report all public comments and feedback on the statement
of scope of the proposed rule that the agency receives at the preliminary public
hearing and comment period to the individual or body with policy-making powers
over the subject matter of the proposed rule.

(6) Failure of any person to receive notice of a preliminary public hearing as
provided in this section is not grounds for invalidating any resulting rule if notice of
the hearing was published in the register in accordance with s. 35.93 (2) (b) 3. bm.

SECTION 7. 227.137 (3) (intro.) and (a) of the statutes are amended to read:

227.137 (3) (intro.) An economic impact analysis of a proposed rule shall
contain information on the economic effect of the proposed rule on specific
businesses, business sectors, public utility ratepayers, local governmental units, and
the state’s economy as a whole. When The agency or person preparing the analysis;
the—ageney shall solicit information and advice from businesses, associations
representing businesses, local governmental units, and individuals that may be
affected by the proposed rule. The agency or person shall prepare the economic
impact analysis in coordination with local governmental units that may be affected
by the proposed rule. The agency or person may also request information that is
reasonably necessary for the preparation of an economic impact analysis from other
businesses, associations, local governmental units, and individuals and from other
agencies. The economic impact analysis shall include all of the following:

(a) An analysis and quantification of the policy problem that the proposed rule
is intending to address, including comparisons with the approaches used by the

federal government and by Illinois, Iowa, Michigan, and Minnesota to address that
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policy problem and;if, If the approach chosen by the agency to address that policy
problem is different from those approaches, an economic impact analysis prepared
by an agency shall include a statement as to why the agency chose a different
approach.

SEcCTION 8. 227.137 (3) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 227.137 (3) (b) (intro.)

and amended to read:

227.137 (3) (b) (intro.) An analysis and detailed quantification of the economic
impact of the proposed rule, including the implementation and compliance costs that
are reasonably expected to be incurred by or passed along to the businesses, local
governmental units, and individuals that may be affected by the proposed rule-,
specifically including all of the following:

SECTION 9. 227.137 (3) (b) 1. and 2. of the statutes are created to read:

227.137 (3) (b) 1. An estimate of the total implementation and compliance costs
that are reasonably expected to be incurred by or passed along to businesses, local
governmental units, and individuals as a result of the proposed rule, expressed as
a single dollar figure. With respect to an independent economic impact analysis
prepared under sub. (4m) or s. 227.19 (5) (b) 3., the person preparing the analysis
shall provide a detailed explanation of any variance from the agency’s estimate
under this subdivision.

2. A determination, for purposes of the requirement under s. 227.139, as to
whether $10,000,000 or more in implementation and compliance costs are
reasonably expected to be incurred by or passed along to businesses, local
governmental units, and individuals over any 2-year period as a result of the
proposed rule.

SEcCTION 10. 227.137 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:
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b. If the estimate in the independent economic impact analysis of total ‘
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227.137 (4m) (a) After an agency submits an economic impact analysis for a
proposed rule to the legislature under sub. (4), but before the agency submits the
proposed rule for approval under s. 227.185, either cochairperson of the joint

committee for review of administrative rules may request an independent economic

impact analysis to be prepared for the proposed rule.

" (b) 1. If a cochairperson of the joint committee for review of administrative rules
requests an independent economic impact analysis under par. (a), the cochairperson
shall notify the agency proposing the proposed rule and shall contract with a person
that is not an agency to prepare the independent economic impact analysis.

Upon completlon of an 1ndependent economic 1mpact analysis requested by
{

[a cochalrperson of the joint committee for review of adminstrative rules, the person

ff‘”“’””“"“"‘*wﬁ

1ndependent economic 1mpact analysis shall be paid as follows:

" a. If the estimate in the independent economic impact analysis of total
implementation and compliance costs under sub. (3) (b) 1. varies from the agency’s
estimate by 15 percent or more or varies from the agency’s determination that there

G Ve e (Eor
will be no implementation or compliance costs, the @hall assess the agency

i
i

' preparing the analysis may submit a request to thegxcommlttee for reimbursement of jl'

1ts actual and necessary costs of completmg the analysis.! Costs of completmg@'z an

I e )g

;j moneys received under this subd. 2. a. to the appropriation account under s. 20.765

implementation and compliance costs under sub. (3) (b) 1. does not vary from the

agency’s estimate by 15 percent or more or is in accord with the agency’s

l

/
(1) (kt) and shall relmburse the person from the appropnatlon account under s. /

= 'gs S S —

that is proposmg the proposed rule for those/costsf' fThe committee shall credit all /

F
J
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commlttee ) shall (1mburse the person in equal parts from the approprlatlon

accounts/ nder s. 20.765 (1) (a) 1
(c) A person preparing an independent economic 1mpact analysis under par. (b)

shall do all of the following:
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1. Include in the analysis the information that is required under sub. (3).

2. Upon completion of the analysis, submit the analysis to the agency, to the
department of administration, to the governor, and to the chief clerks of each house
of the legislature, who shall distribute the analysis to the presiding officers of their
respective houses, to the chairpersons of the appropriate standing committees of
their respective houses, as designated by those presiding officers, and to the
cochairpersons of the joint committee for review of administrative rules.

3. Complete the independent economic impact analysis within 60 days after
contracting to prepare the analysis.

(d) When an independent economic impact analysis is requested under par. (a),
the agency may not submit the proposed rule for approval under s. 227.185 until the
agency receives the completed independent economic impact analysis.

SECTION 11. 227.137 (6) and (7) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 12. 227.139 of the statutes is created to read:

227.139 Passage of bill required for certain rules. (1) If an economic
impact analysis prepared under s. 227.137 (2), a revised economic impact analysis
prepared under s. 227.137 (4), or an independent economic impact analysis prepared
under s. 227.137 (4m) or 227.19 (5) (b) 3. indicates that $10,000,000 or more in
implementation and compliance costs are reasonably expected to be incurred by or

passed along to businesses, local governmental units, and individuals over any
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2-year period as a result of the proposed rule, the agency proposing the rule shall
stop work on the proposed rule and may not continue promulgating the proposed rule
notwithstanding any provision authorizing or requiring the agency to promulgate
the proposed rule, except as authorized under sub. (2).

(2) (a) Any member of the legislature may introduce a bill authorizing an
agency to promulgate a rule that the agency is prohibited from promulgéting under
sub. (1). The agency may resume the rule-making process as provided in this
subchapter upon enactment of a bill introduced under this paragraph.

(b) If an agency is prohibited from promulgating a rule under sub. (1), the
agency may modify the proposed rule, if the modification is germane to the subject
matter of the proposed rule, to address the implementation and compliance costs of
the proposed rule. If the agency modifies a proposed rule under this paragraph, the
agency shall prepare a revised economic impact analysis under s. 227.137 (4).
Following the modification, the agency may continue with the rule-making process
as provided in this subchapter if the revised economic impact analysis prepared by
the agency indicatés, and any independent economic impact analysis prepared under
s. 227.137 (4m) or 227.19 (5) (b) 3. subsequent to the agency’s modification also
indicates, that $10,000,000 or more in implementation and compliance costs are not
reasonably expected to be incurred by or passed along to businesses, local
governmental units, and individuals over any 2-year period as a result of the
proposed rule.

(3) This section does not apply to rules promulgated under s. 227.24.

SECTION 13. 227.14 (2) (a) 3m. of the statutes is created to read:

227.14 (2) (a) 3m. A summary of any public comments and feedback on the

statement of scope of the proposed rule that the agency received at any preliminary

T

(s 1227
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SENATE BILL 15 SECTION 13

public hearing and comment period held under s. 227.136 and a description of how
and to what extent the agency took those comments and that feedback into account
in drafting the proposed rule.

SECTION 14. 227.14 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.14 (4m) NOTICE OF SUBMITTAL TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF. On the same

day that an agency submits a proposed rule to the legislative council staff under s.
227.15, the agency shall prepare a written notice of the agency’s submittal to the
legislative council staff. The notice shall include a statement of the date on which
the proposed rule has been submitted to the legislative council staff for review, of the
subject matter of the proposed rule, and of whether a public hearing on the proposed
rule is required under s. 227.16, and shall identify the organizational unit within the
agency that is primarily responsible for the promulgation of the rule. The notice
shall also include a statement containing the identifying number of the statement
of scope for the proposed rule assigned under s. 227.135 (3), the date of publication
and issue number of the register in which the statement of scope is published, and
the date of approval of the statement of scope by the individual or body with
policy-making powers over the subject matter of the proposed rule under s. 227.135
(2). The notice shall be approved by the individual or body with policy-making
powers over the subject matter of the proposed rule. The agency shall send an
electronic copy of the notice to the legislative reference bureau, in a format approved
by the legislative reference bureau, for publication in the register. On the same day
that the agency sends the notice to the legislative reference bureau, the agency shall
send a copy of the notice to the secretary of administration.

. SECTION 15. 227.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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227.15 (1) SUBMITTAL TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF. Prior to a public hearing

on a proposed rule required under s. 227.16 or, if no such public hearing is required,
prior to notice under s. 227.19, an agency shall submit the proposed rule to the

legislative council staff for review. The proposed rule shall be in the form required

under s. 227.14 (1), and shall include the material required under s. 227.14 (2), (3),

and (4), the economic impact analysis required under s. 227.137 (2), and any revised
economic impact analysis required under s. 227.137 (4). An agency may not hold a
public hearing on a proposed rule or give notice under s. 227.19 until after it has
received a written report of the legislative council staff review of the proposed rule
or until after the initial review period of 20 working days under sub. (2) (intro.),
whichever comes first. An agency may give notice of a public hearing prior to receipt
of the legislative council staff report. This subsection does not apply to rules
promulgated under s. 227.24.

SEcTION 16. 227.15 (1m) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.15 (1m) (bm) The economic impact analysis required under s. 227.137 (2)
and, any revised economic impact analysis required under s. 227.137 (4), and any
independent economic impact analysis prepared under s. 227.137 (4m).

SECTION 17. 227.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.16 (1) Exeept-asprovidedundersub(2) In addition to any preliminary
public hearing and comment period held under s. 227.136, all rule making by an
agency shall be preceded by notice and public hearing as provided in ss. 227.17 and

227.18, except as provided in sub. (2).

SECTION 18. 227.16 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 227.136 (7) and amended

to read:
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227.136 (7) For the purpose of soliciting public comment, an agency may hold
a hearing on the general subject matter of possible or anticipated rules before

preparing a statement of scope for a proposed rule in-draftform. A hearing held
under this subsection does not satisfy the-requirement-of sub—(1)-with-respeet-to-the
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promulgation of a specific proposed-rule relieve the agency from its obligation to

comply with a directive under sub. (1) or the requirement to hold a hearing under s.
2217.16.

SECTION 19. 227.17 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
227.17 (1) (intro.) If a hearing is required under s. 227.16, the agency shall do

all of the following:

SECTION 20. 227.17 (3) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:

227.17 (3) (eg) Any independent economic impact analysis prepared under s.
227.137 (4m).

SECTION 21. 227.17 (3) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 22. 227.185 of the statutes is amended to read:

227.185 Approval by governor. After a proposed rule is in final draft form,
the agency shall submit the proposed rule to the governor for approval. The governor,
in his or her discretion, may approve or reject the proposed rule. If the governor
approves a proposed rule, the governor shall provide the agency with a written notice
of that approval. No proposed rule may be submitted to the legislature for review
under s. 227.19 (2) unless the governor has approved the proposed rule in writing.
The agency shall notify the joint committee for review of administrative rules

whenever it submits a proposed rule for approval under this section.

SECTION 23. 227.19 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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227.19 (3) ForM OF REPORT. (intro.) The report required under sub. (2) shall be

in writing and shall include the proposed rule in the form specified in s. 227.14 (1);
the material specified in s. 227.14 (2), (3), and (4); including any statement,

suggested changes, or other material submitted to the agency by the small business

regulatory review board; a copy of any economic impact analysis prepared by the

agency under s. 227.137 (2); a copy of any revised economic impact analysis prepared
by the agency under s. 227.137 (4); a copy of any repert-prepared by the department
ef-admm&stm&e&-tmder—s—%&ﬂ?ﬂ—(ﬁ% independent economic impact analysis
prepared under s. 227.137 (4m); a copy of any energy impact report received from the
public service commission under s. 227.117 (2); and a copy of any recommendations
of the legislative council staff. The report shall also include all of the following:

SECTION 24. 227.19 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (3) (c) Alist of the persons who appeared or registered for or against the
proposed rule at a public hearing held under s. 227.136 or 227.16.

SECTION 25. 227.19 (4) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (4) (b) 1. (intro.) Except as otherwise provided undersubds—1m.and 5.
in this paragraph, the committee review period for each committee extends for 30

days after referral of the proposed rule to the committee under sub. (2). If the

~ chairperson or the cochairpersons of a committee take either of the following actions

within the 30-day period, the committee review period for that committee is
continued for 30 days from the date on which the first 30-day review period would
have expired:
SECTION 26. 227.19 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
227.19 (8) (b) 1. (intro.) Except as otherwise provided in subd—1lm-: this

paragraph, the review period for the joint committee for review of administrative
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rules extends for 30 days after the last referral of a proposed rule and any objection

to that committee, and during that review period that committee may take any action

on the proposed rule in whole or in part permitted under this subsection. The joint

committee for review of administrative rules shall meet and take action in executive

session during that period with respect to any proposed rule or any part of a proposed

rule to which a committee has objected and may meet and take action in executive

session during that period with respect to any proposed rule or any part of a proposed

rule to which no committee has objected, except that if the cochairpersons take either

of the following actions within the 30-day period, the joint committee review period

is continued for 30 days from the date on which the first 30-day review period would

have expired:

SECTION 27. 227.19 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

227.19 (5) (b) 3. The joint committee for review of administrative rules, by a

majority vote of a quorum of the committee, may request the preparation of an

independent economic impact analysis for a proposed rule, regardless of whether an

independent economic impact analysis was prepared under s. 227.137 (4m). If the

joint committee for review of administrative rules requests an independent economic

impact analysis under this subdivision, the committee shall notify the agency

proposing the proposed rule and shall contract with a persongthat is not an agency
W s drent g \Q

to prepare the independent economic impact analysis!

The person preparing the

independent economic 1mpact analysns shall comply with s. 227 137 (4m) (c) 1 to 3.

subdivision, the person preparing the analysis may submit a request to the\-»-

)f

Upon completlon of an 1ndependent economic impact analys1s requested under th11s

o

analy51Sg Costs of completmg the independent economic impact analysis shall be
M
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[l TE s S

~paid as (prov1ded in §. 227137 (4m) (b)Y 2. a. and b7 (Lthe commlttee requests an )

%he review perlod for
{“‘* [23 kN

the commlttee is extended to the 10th Worklng day following receipt by the committee
of the completed analysj[,

e prove jo
SECTION 28. 227.24 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: 217

227.24 (1) (a) An agency may, except as provided in s. 227. 136 (1), promulgate

a rule as an emergency rule without complying with the notice, hearing, and

e N ——

publication requirements under this chapter if preservation of the public peace,
health, safety, or welfare necessitates putting the rule into effect prior to the time it
would take effect if the agency complied with the procedures.

SECTION 29. 227.24 (1) (e) 1d. of the statutes is amended to read:

227.24 (1) (e) 1d. Prepare a statement of the scope of the proposed emergency
rule as provided in s. 227.135 (1), obtain approval of the statement as provided in s.
227.135 (2), and send the statement to the legislative reference bureau for
publication in the register as provided in s. 227.135 (3), and hold a preliminary public
hearing and comment period if directed under s. 227.136 (1). If the agency changes
the scope of a proposed emergency rule as described in s. 227.135 (4), the agency shall
prepare and obtain approval of a revised statement of the scope of the proposed
emergency rule as provided in s. 227.135 (4). No state employee or official may
perform any activity in connection with the drafting of a proposed emergency rule
except for an activity necessary to prepare the statement of the scope of the proposed
emergency rule until the governor and the individual or body with policy-making
powers over the subject matter of the proposed emergency rule approve the
statement.

SECTION 30. 227.24 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
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22'7.24 (4) PuBLIC HEARING. Notwithstanding sub. (1) (a) and (b) and in addition
to any preliminary public hearing and comment period held under sub. (1) (e) 1d., an
agency shall hold a public hearing within 45 days after it promulgates a rule under
sub. (1). If within that 45-day period the agency submits to the legislative council

staff under s. 227.15 a proposed rule corresponding to the rule under sub. (1), it shall

S Ot B
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hold a public hearing on both rules within 90 days after promulgation of the rule
under sub. (1), or within 30 days after the agency receives the report on the proposed
rule prepared by the legislative council under s. 227.15 (2), whichever occurs later.

SecTION 31. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a proposed rule or emergency rule whose statement
of scope is presented for approval under section 227.135 (2) of the statutes on tﬁe
effective date of this subsection.

SEcTION 32. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the first month beginning after
publication. |

(END)



11
12

13

State of Wisconsin

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE
LRBa0175/1

MED&MCP:ahe

SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 15

March 28, 2017 - Offered by Senator LEMAHIEU.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Phge 5,/li;1 20: after “as to” insex;t”""ighether”.
‘ ;f"" R 1\/ /"/7,- / B
2. p 5y line'21: délete “agenicy .334j an'i/i éubstitute “agency has the explicit”.
B N . i

sy

8. Page 12, line 22: aftér that line insert:

y@(;) (a) Thlsse;:tlondges 7no£ répply to a propoéed rule of thé department éf
natural resources relating to air quality if all of the following apply:

1. The rule is necessary to comply with an explicit call for a state
implementation plan by the federal environmental protection agency under 42 USC
7410 (a) (1), 42 USC 7411 (¢) (1) or (d) (1), or 42 USC 7412 (1) (1).

2. Any standard, requirement, or limitation proposed in the rule is consistent
with and no more stringent in substance or form than what is required under the
federal clean air act, 42 USC 7401 to 7671q, and regulations issued by the federal

environmental protection agency under that act.
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3. The rule proposes to regulate only those emissions or substances explicitly
required to be regulated under a state implementation plan described in subd. 1.
(b) If the department of natural resources believes that par. (a) applies to a

proposed rule, the department shall include a statement to that effect in any

1
2
3
|
{W\vd 4
i
égfﬁj} 5

N
economic impact analysis prepared under s. 227.137 for the proposed rulegj:./\t

(END)
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Indefinite objections to proposed rules

Under current law, when a proposed administrative rule is in final draft form
following its approval by the governor, the agency proposing the rule must submit
the rule for review by one standing committee in each house of the legislature. A

to the proposed rule, including objecting to the proposed rule. Following review by

"j Q A‘l‘ standing committee to which a rule is referred may take certain actions with respect

g O Ot ok~ W

22 the standing committees, the rule is then referred to the Joint Committee for Review
c:ﬁ\ (Jf Administrative Riiles’ Q@RA@ ‘which may also object to the proposed rule

s. 115.

regardless of any standing committee objection. Subject to an exception for certain
rules promulgated by the Department of Safety and Professional Services, if JCRAR
objects to a proposed rule, JCRAR must introduce bills to support the objection in
each house of the legislature. The objection, however, is temporary in that unless one
of those bills is enacted, the agency may promulgate the proposed rule or part of the
proposed rule that was objected to. A temporary objection may be made only for one
of several specified reasons.

Under the exception, however, an objection to a DSPS rule that would increase
the cost of home construction or remodeling by more than $1,000 is indefinite in that
if JCRAR objects to the proposed rule, DSPS may not promulgate the proposed rule
unless a bill that authorizes its promulgation is enacted. Such a bill may be
introduced by any member of the legislature.

This substitute amendment expands the exception described above so that
JCRAR may make an indefinite objection to any proposed rule, thereby requiring the
enactment of a bill in order for the proposed rule to be promulgated. The substitute
amendment allows an indefinite objection to be made for any of the reasons specified
for temporary objections. Under the substitute amendment, therefore, JCRAR may
make either a temporary or an indefinite objection to a proposed rule and must, when
making an objection to a proposed rule, specify which type of objection it is making.

INSERT 11-3

History: 1985 a. 182; 1987 a. 253; 1987 3403 5. 256; 1989 . 175726012, 87 2003 2. 4487277, 2005-2-249; 2007 &. 20, 180; 2011 a. 21, 32, 46; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 165

. Notwithstanding subd. 2. a. and b if the maximum potential obligation
under the contract for completing the /éétgﬁoglylr%/ﬁnpact analysis exceeds $50,000, the
cochairperson of the joint committee for review of administrative rules who is
requesting the independent economic impact analysis shall submit the proposed
contract to the joint committee on finance for the purpose of determining the funding
source for the costs of completing the independent economic impact analysis. If the

cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance do not notify the cochairperson of
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the joint committee for review of administrative rules within 14 working days after
the date of the submission that the joint committee on finance has scheduled a
meeting for the purpose of determining the funding source for the independent
economic impact analysis, the costs of cbmpleting the independent economic impact

o of
analysis shall be paid as provided in subd. 2. a. and b. If, within 14 working days after

the date of the submission, the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance -

notify the cochairperson of the joint committee for review of administrative rules
that the joint committee on finance has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of
determining the funding source for the independent economic impact analysis, the
costs of completing the independent economic impact analysis shall be paid as
provided by the joint committee on finance. If the joint committee on finance does
not act at the meeting to determine the funding source, the costs of completing the

independent economic impact analysis shall be paid as provided in subd. 2. a. and

pg

b.

INSERT 18-4

a. If the estimate in the independent economic impact analysis of total

v
implementation and compliance costs under s. 227.137 (3) (b) 1. varies from the

agency’s estimate by 15 percent or more or varies from the agency’s determination

that there will be no implementation or compliance costs, the committee shall assess
(o b K
o

the agency that is proposing the proposed rule for/those costs!
,ﬂ‘ W.\ 5'/ & s ¢
b. If the estimate in the independent economic impact analysis of total
Py
implementation and compliance costs under s. 227.137 (3) (b) 1. does not vary from

bt A

f ‘Lo

the agency’s estimate by 15 percent or more or is in accord with the agency’s

determination that there will be no implementation and compliance costs, the costs )
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shall be paid in equal parts from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.765 (1) (a)
and (b). t V\ufkﬁw Lo
3. v

c. Notwithstanding subd. 2. a. /and b., if the maximum potential obligation
under the contract for completing the gconomic impact analysis exceeds $50,000, the

Jjoint committee for review of administrative rules shall submit the proposed contract

o I & Tt s~ W N
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to the joint committee on finance for the purpose of determining the funding source
for the costs of completing the independent economic impact analysis. If the
cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance do not notify the joint committee for
review of administrative rules within 14 working days after the date of the
submission that the joint committee on finance has scheduled a meeting for the
purpose of determining the funding source for the independent economic impact
analysis, the costs of completing the independent economic impact analysis shall be
paid as provided in subd. 3. &, and l\;. If, within 14 working days after the date of the
submission, the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance notify the joint
committee for review of administrative rules that the joint committee on finance has
scheduled a meeting for the purpose of determining the funding source for the
independent economic impact analysis, the costs of completing the independent
economicimpact analysis shall be paid as provided by thé joint committee on finance.
If the joint committee on finance does not act at the meeting inotlcejgodetermme the
funding source, the costs of completing the independent economic impact analysis
shall be paid as provided in subd. 3. a. and b\:

SECTION 1. 227.19 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (5) (d) Joint committee action. The joint committee for review of

administrative rules may nonconcur in a committee’s objection to a proposed rule or

a part of a proposed rule, concur in a committee’s approval of a proposed rule or a part
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of a proposed rule, otherwise approve a proposed rule or a part of a proposed rule, or
waive its jurisdiction over a proposed rule or a part of a proposed rule by voting to
nonconcur, concur, or approve, or to waive its jurisdiction, during the applicable

review period under par. (b). Exeept-asprovidedinpar-(dm)if If the joint committee

for review of administrative rules objects to a proposed rule or a part of a proposed

rule and invokes this paragré/ph, an agency may not promulgate the proposed rule
or part of the proposed rule objected to until a bill introduced under par. (e) fails to
be enacted. The joint committee for review of administrative rules may object to a
proposed rule or a part of a proposed rule under this Jparaggaph only for one or more
of the reasons specified under sub. (4) (d).

SECTION 2. 227.19 (5) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (5) (dm) Rules—increasingdwellingeonstruction—costs: Indefinite
objection; joint committee action. If the joint committeé for review of administrative
rules objects to a proposed rule or a part of a proposed rule for a reason-specified in
sub. (4) (d) 7. and involses this paragraph, the department of safety and professional

serviees agency may not promulgate the proposed rule or part of the proposed rule

objected to until a bill introduced under par. (em) is enacted. Thisparagraph applies

The joint
committee for review of administrative rules may object to a proposed rule or a part

V.
of a proposed rule under this paragraph only for one or more of the reasons specified
under sub. (4) (d). This paragraph does not apply to a proposed rule whose

promulgation has been previously authorized under par. (fm).

SECTION 3. 227.19 (5) (em) of the statutes is amended to read:



=t

-5- LRBs0058/Plins
MED....

227.19 (5) (em) Rules—increasingdwelling—construction—costs; Indefinite

objection: bill to authorize promulgation. If the joint committee for review of
administrative rules objects to a proposed rule or a part of a proposed rule under par.

(dm), any member of the legislature may introduce a bill to authorize promulgation

of the proposed rule or part of the proposed rule. This paragraph applies
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paragraph does not apply to a proposed rule whose promulgation has been previously

authorized under par. (fm).

SECTION 4. 227.19 (5) () (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (5) (f) (title) Timely-introduction-of-bills Bills to prevent promulgation;
effect.

SEcTION 5. 227.19 (5) (fm) of thé statutes is amended to read:

22719 (8) (fm) Rules -increasing—dwelling—econstruction—costs;—timely
introduction-of bill Indefinite objection, bills to authorize promulgation; effect. If all

bills introduced under par. (em) are defeated, or fail to be enacted in any other
manner, the agency may not promulgate the proposed rule or part of the proposed
rule that was objected to unless subsequent law specifically authorizes its
promulgation. If any of those bills becomes law, the agency may promulgate the
proposed rule or part of the proposed rule that was objected to.

SECTION 6. 227.19 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (6) (b) Upon introduction of the bills under sub. (5) i:) or igw;, the
presiding officer of each house of the legislature shall refer the bill introduced in that
house to the appropriate committee, to the calendar scheduling committee or directly

to the calendar. If the committee to which a bill is referred makes no report within
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30 days after referral, the bill shall be considered reported without recommendation.
No later than 40 days after referral, or as soon thereafter as is possible if the
legislature is not in a floorperiod 40 days after referral, the bills shall be placed on
the calendar of each house of the legislature according to its rule governing the

placement of proposals on the calendar. A bill introduced under this section which

SC TS SN2 S S

that is received in the 2nd house shall be referred, reported and placed on the

calendar in the same manner as an original bill introduced under this section.
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The substitute amendment exempts from these provisions certain proposed
rules of the Department of Natural Resources relating to air quality that are /
necessary to comply with an explicit call for a state implementation plan by the
federal Environmental Protection Agency under the federal Clean Air Act.




Duchek, Michael

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Rules bilis

Mike,

Thanks a lot for your prompt assistance. It is truly appreciated.

I just reviewed the sub with Scott Grosz and have no concerns., Hopefully the others feel the same.
Thanks again.

Craig

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Zapf, Joe <Joe.Zapf@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Field,
Adam <Adam.Field@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Rules bills

Just a heads up that | will be on vacation next beginning next week, Wed. April 26 and will be back Tuesday, May 2. |
hope to be able to check email for most of the time, but just wanted to give you a heads up. But | will be in next
Monday and Tuesday. If you think you might need anything more while I’'m away, let me know. Otherwise, we of
course will have other drafters that | will try to keep in the loop here in case anything comes up.

Mike Duchek
Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0130



Duchek, Michael

w N
From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 7:09 PM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

That sounds right to me. I'll bet he's reading it wrong....

Thanks, Mike. I'll touch base on Monday.

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:08 PM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Sure. The change limited (6) (b) so that that provision only applies to the current law, temporary objections
and not to the | definite objecruons. If that's not exactly what was wanted, maybe | misunderstood.

Get QOutlook for Android

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 21, 6:01 PM

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1
To: Duchek, Michael

Cc: Grosz, Scott

Mike,

Can we touch base on this Monday morning?

Best,

Craig



From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

I don’t think they changed the provision to give the Speaker the discretion. Here’s the language from the draft
(pg 23):

227.19 (6) (b) Upon introduction of the bills under sub. (5) (e) or (g), the

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

That is pretty similar, if not the same, as the current language that mandates a referral to the floor for a vote in
30 days. | called Duchek but he is out. | think we'll want to clean that up before we go anywhere.

Thanks,

Steve



From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Zapf, Joe <Joe.Zapi@leqis.wisconsin.gov>; Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Liedl@leqis.wisconsin.gov>; Ottman,
Tad <Tad.Ottiman@leqis.wisconsin.gov>; Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawceti@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Importance: High

Please let me know ASAP if anyone has concerns.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Sen.L.eMahieu <Sen.LeMahieu@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB s0058/P1.



Duchek, Michael :
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From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1
Mike,

Can you confirm regarding Steve’s last point? If so, | would like to convert the P-Draft to a regular LRB as soon as
possible.

Craig

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Duchek, Michael
<Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Mike/Craig,

Ok. That makes more sense. So long as the prohibition on an agency introducing the same rule still applies while the
legislature is referring, reviewing, or voting on such a bill, then | think we are good.

Thanks,
Steve

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Does this address your concerns?

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Grosz, Scott <Scott.Grosz@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

The change below (in red) /imits this provision so that it only applies to bills under sub. (5) (e) or (g), which are bills in
support of a temporary objection AKA the current process. It would therefore not apply to the “indefinite suspension”
bills under sub. (5) (em).

227.19 (6) (b) Upon introduction of the bills under sub. (5) (e) or (g}, the

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
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

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

| don't think they changed the provision to give the Speaker the discretion. Here's the language from the draft (pg 23):

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

That is pretty similar, if not the same, as the current language that mandates a referral to the floor for a vote in 30 days.
| called Duchek but he is out. | think we'll want to clean that up before we go anywhere.

Thanks,
Steve

From: Summerfield, Craig
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:18 PM



To: Zapf, Joe <Joe.Zapf@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Lied|@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Ottman, Tad
<Tad.Ottman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Fawcett, Steve <Steve,Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Importance: High

Please let me know ASAP if anyone has concerns.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Sen.LeMahieu <Sen.LeMahieu@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB s0058/P1.




Duchek, Michael
h

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:18 AM
To: Fawcett, Steve; Duchek, Michael
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Thanks, Steve!

Mike, could you please convert this to a regular substitute amendment and send the stripes over?

Best,

Craig

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Craig,
Just spoke to Mike. We are good.

Thanks,
Steve

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve Fawceti@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1

Steve,

If you could call Mike ASAP and get this resolved, that would be great. Stroebel’s office (who chairs the committee in
the Senate) wants the final version of this amendment.

Thanks,

Craig

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.sov>

Cc: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0058/P1




Steve can you call me when you get a chance so | can make sure we’re talking about the same thing?

-Mike — 266-0130

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

The change below (in red) /imits this provision so that it only applies to bills under sub. (5) () or (g), which are bills in
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

| don’t think they changed the provision to give the Speaker the discretion. Here’s the language from the draft (pg 23):

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
I called Duchek but he is out. | think we’ll want to clean that up before we go anywhere.

Thanks,
Steve

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Zapf, Joe <Joe.Zapf@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Lied|@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Ottman, Tad
<Tad.Ottman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>

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




